

MARK SKINN

PROFILE



I am a very professional worker with good communication skills at all levels. I work well as part of a team and as an individual, working with confidence and a good understanding of Health, Safety and working procedures. I work with full confidentiality on all tasks. Well-presented and punctual. I have a progressive career within the Security and Events industry starting as a Steward progressing up to an Event Safety Officer and from Event Security to Close Protection. Twelve years' experience in Event Control Rooms, working under pressure and to tight schedules. Both Security and Production based.

CONTACT

markskinn@mdsservices.org.uk

QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING

| | |
|-----------------|----------------------------|
| Level 4 Diploma | Spectator Safety |
| Level 3 | Executive Close Protection |
| FREC 3 | First Responder |
| Level 2 | CCTV |
| E Learning | Counter Terrorism ACT |
| E Learning | ACT Security |
| IOSH | Managing Safely |
| Level 2 | Close Protection Top Up |

Other Information

Full UK Driving License
UK Passport

WORK EXPERIENCE

MDS Services. Registered Sole-Trader with U.T.R. May 2015–Present

Various roles including Close Protection looking after politicians, actors, sports teams and individuals, RST, asset protection, event and venue security, Event Safety Officer, Event Control (Production and Security). TV and Film Security on major films plus BBC and ITV dramas. Operation Forth Bridge, Operation London Bridge

Various Companies – Subcontractor. 2017 – Present

Pathway Risk Management, Excellentia, Minimal Risk Consultancy, WH Management, Premier Racing Safety Ltd, GRN Events, MJK Sports Events, 90 Degrees, Eame Hill, Event Command, Active Security, UK Event Associates Ltd, The Piece Hall Live@ series. Production bureau, GDIF, The Game Fair.

MDS Services/GRN Events – November 2024

IRM Racecourses contract, Spectator Safety Management

Entertainment One UKTV – October 2024 – November 2024

Close Protection/Media Backwatch for the host

Apleona UK – May 2024 - August 2024

Site security at Siemens Mobility Rail Village, Goole

The Game Fair – 2023

Floor / Zone Manager for The Welsh Game Fair

Greenwich & Docklands International Festival – 2023

Providing event control for Bandaloop at St Paul's Cathedral

Production Bureau – 2023 - Present

Event Control for the UEA Graduation ceremonies

Eame Hill International Ltd – 2019 – Present

Providing Resort Support and Risk Management, various resorts in the French Alps, Alpine F1 site security, Event Security.

Premier Racing Safety Ltd – 2019 – 2024

Race Day Safety Officer at various racecourses.

Minimal Risk Consultancy - 2019 – April 2024

Harewood Estate, Emmerdale Village security, Events, Asset and Close Protection

OCS Group. Ministry of Justice HMCTS Security Officer April 2020 – April 2024

G4S Events - July 2010 – March 2021

Leeds United Ltd. Radio-Controller 2016–2020

Responsible for all radio communication between the Safety Officer and staff ensuring a safe environment before, during and after the event.

Capricorn Security Group Ltd. 2016 – Present

Providing set and location security to the tv and film industry. Close protection and Lead security roles.